
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA - VERSION 1 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

JANUARY 14, 2019 

7:30PM 

(Sound Check) 
1. ELECTION OF CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
4. CALL TO ORDER 
5. LATE FILE ITEMS 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
7. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
December 10,2018 (Approve) 

9. TRANSFERS 
• NONE 

10. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM103 01 14 19 Walk MS- 4/27/2019 
• COMM104_01_14_19 Seacoast Taxi- Application by Richard Hewlett for 2019 

11. APPOINTMENTS 
Re-Appointments 

• APPT076 01 14 19 Susanne Marzi Cameron 17 Oakland St - - -
• APPT077 01 14 19 David Zinck 6 Laurel Rd 
• APPT078 01 14 19 Justin Dutcher 7 Mmin Rd 

Affordable Housing Trust 
Electrical Inspector 
Harbor Commission 

To be Referred to Committee on Planning & Development 
• APPT079 _01_14_19 Tania Hartford 22 Jackson St Planning Board 
• APPT080_01_14_19 Andrew R. Port 61 Water St #5 Director, Planning & Dev 

12. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

13. ORDERS 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

• ORDR081_12_10_18 2019 City Council Schedule (TABLED) 
• ORDR082_01_14_19 Fire Department Fees FY2019 

(PS) 
(L&P) 

111/2021 
111/2020 
111/2022 

1/31/2024 
1/3112021 

Page 1 



14. ORDINANCES 

• 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR007 01 29 18 41C Amendment - - -
• ORDR071 10 29 18 CPC FY2019 Custom House Slate Roof - - -
• TRAN036_12_10_18 HR Sal Dir $2000 to HR Ad $500, HR Supplies $1500 

Education 
In Committee: 

• 

General Government 
In Committee: 

• 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM029_04_30_18 Outdoor Seating- West Row Cafe 
• COMM099 _12_10_18 2019 Class II Vehicle License- Plum Autoworks, Inc. 
• COMM100_12_10_18 2019 Class II Vehicle License- RL Cunie Corp. 
• COMM101 12 10 18 2019 Class II Vehicle License - LCA Motors 
• COMM102_12_10_18 2019 Class II Vehicle License- State Automotive Repair 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM111_1 0 _1 0 _17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving - Squires Glen 
• ODNC028 11 26 18 Parks & Recreation Fees 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• ODNC003_01_29 _18 Zoning- Amendment to Table of Use Regulations 
• ODNC008_02_12_18 Disposition of G. W. Brown School 
• ORDR024_04_09 _18 Special Act to Dissolve Newburypm1 Redevelopment Authority (COTW) 
• ODNC014_04_30_18 Amendment to Demolition Delay 
• ODNC027 _11_13_18 Zoning Map Amendment- Storey Ave 

• APPT074_12_10_18 Stephen J. Moore 10 N Atkinson St Conservation Comm 
• APPT075 12 10 18 Jennifer Blanchet 4 Island Ln, Newbury Zoning Admin 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ODNC009_02_12_18 Floating Homes, Houseboats, and Related Marinas 
• ORDR031_04_30_18 No Parking Titcomb from Pleasant to Merrimac 
• ORDR032_04_30_18 No Parking MeiTimac St from Titcomb St Running Westerly 
• ORDR059 _08_27 _18 Parking Hales Court, Waterfront Trust 
• COMM086_09 _24_18 Ltr from Residents of East Boylston Street 

City Council Agenda January 14, 2019vl Page 2 

12/ 112021 
12/3112020 



• COMM087 09 24 18 Ltr re: Coffin Street 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• COMM122_11_27_17 Mobilitie Application/Small Cell Utility Petition (re-file) 
• ODNC022_05_29_18 Addition to Chapter 5, Article 6- Small Cell Sites 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR057 08 27 18 Amendment to Council Rule 12A - - -
• ORDR077 11 26 18 Amendment to Council Rule 20 

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

City Counci l Agenda January 14, 2019v1 Page 3 



CONSENT AGENDA 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

DECEMBER 10, 2018 

7:30PM 
The City Council President, Bany Connell, called the meeting to order at 7:30pm, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. A moment of silence was held for George Cooper, Barbara Emmith, James Abeel , and Francis 
Culver. The City Council President then instructed the City Clerk to call the roll. The following Councillors 
answered present: Giunta, Khan, OBrien, Shand, Tontar, Vogel, Zeid, Devlin, Earls, Eigem1an, Connell. 11 
present. 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS- two infonnation items; Safe Routes to School and 2-hour parking zones 
5. COMMENDATION FOR SENATOR KATHLEEN O'CONNOR IVES 
Commendation of Senator Kathleen O'Connor Ives by the Mayor and City Council. Tuesday, December 11, 
2018 proclaimed Senator Kathleen O 'Connor lves Day in Newburyport. 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Each speaker limited to one minute. 

1. Pat Daniels 234 Low St Marijuana 
2. Tom Kolterjalm 64 Federal St Safe Routes to School 
3. Reginald Bacon 21 Strong St Safe Routes to School 
4. Connie Preston 18 Atwood St TreeComm/Marijuana 
5. Jane Snow 9 Coffin St General Cmmnent 
6. Phil Sayles 24 Rawson Ave Marijuana 
7. Peter Balentine 6 Hati Rd Marijuana 
8. Lyndi Lanphear 347 High St Marijuana 
9. Ben Swatiz 105 State St Marijuana 
10. Allison Balentine 6 Hart Rd Marijuana 
11. Matt McDetmott 23 Marlboro St Marijuana 
12. Matt Kane 63 Curzon Mill Rd Mmijuana 
13. Amy Roberts 5 Dexter St Marijuana 
14. Lynn Schow 75 High St Marijuana 
15. Bre Sullivan 4 1 Fon·ester St Marijuana 
16. Ann Dykes 12 Mumoe St Marijuana 
1 7. Marian Levy 323 Menimac St Marijuana 
18. Neil Hubacker 15 Howard St Marijuana 
19. Jolm Giordano 7 N Atkinson St Marijuana 
20. Jessica Amorosino 238 High St Marijuana 
21 . Ayesha Berlind 24 Beacon Ave Marijuana 
22. Ultika Gerth 24 Arlington St Marijuana 
23 . Ken Christie 3 Lunt St Matijuana 
24. Juliet Walker 13 Eagle St Safe Routes to School 
25. Rick Doucette 69 Marlboro St Marijuana 
26. Eileen Bemau l3R Bromfield St Marijuana 
27. Ed Bemau 13R Bromfield St Marijuana 
28. Josh Baumfeld, MD 75 High Street Matijuana 
29. Sarah Hall 8 Arthur Welch Dr Marijuana 
30. Sien·a Gitlin 20 Orange St Marijuana 

Page 1 



31. Tom Salemi 16 Tyng St Marijuana 
32. Sonja Jasinski 4 Orange St Marijuana 
33. Christine Riccardi 30 Summit PI Marijuana 
34. Jennie Donahue 18 Chen·y St 

14 6i11 St 
Accessible Swings 

35. Dominick Garibaldi Marijuana 
36. Jolm Elwell 266 High St Marijuana 
37. Brian Belts 14 6i11 St Marijuana 
38. Asa Leighton 15 Essex St Matijuana 
39. Kate Senzamici 46 Purchase St Marijuana 
40. David Campochiaro 46 Kent St Matijuana 
41. Judy Tymon 39 Lime St Safe Routes to School 
42. Rick Taintor 10 Dexter St Marijuana, Safe Routes 
43. Stephanie Niketic 93 High St Safe Routes to School 

7. MAYOR'S COMMENT 
The Mayor gave an update pursuant to her written communication. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF T HESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
November 26, 2018 

9. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN036_12_10_18 HR Sal Dir $2000 to HR Ad $500, HR Supplies $1500 

10. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM099 _12_10_18 2019 Class II Vehicle License - Plum Autoworks, Inc. 
• COMM100_12_10_ 18 2019 Class II Vehicle License - RL Currie Corp. 
• COMM101 12 10 18 2019 Class II Vehicle License - LCA Motors 
• COMM102_12_10_ 18 2019 Class II Vehicle License- State Automotive Repair 

11. APPOINTMENTS 
Re-Appointments, To Be Referred to Planning & Development 

• APPT074_12_10_18 Stephen J . Moore 10 N Atkinson St Conservation Comm 
• APPT075 12 10 18 Jennifer Blanchet 4 Island Ln, Newbury Zoning Admin 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

(Approve) 

(B&F) 

(L&P) 
(L&P) 
(L&P) 
(L&P) 

12/1 /2021 
12/31/2020 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor OBrien. So voted. 

12. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and fi le by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

13. APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading 

• APPT073 11 26 18 Ronald F. Senter 10 Madison St Special Police Officer 

City Council M inutes December 10, 2018 Page 2 



Motion to approve second reading appointment by Counci llor Zeid, seconded by Counci llor OBrien. Roll call 
vote, 11 yes. Motion passed. ~ - --
AI/otion to vrail'e the rules, to address Planning & Development committee items at this point in the agenda, by 
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• ODNC003_ 01_29_18 Zoning- Amendment to Table ofUse Regulations 
• ODNC008_02_12_18 Disposition of G. W. Brown School 
• ORDR024_04_09 _18 Special Act to Dissolve Newburyp01i Redevelopment Authority (COTW) 
• ODNC014_04_30_18 Amendment to Demolition Delay 
• ORDR036_05_14_18 Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 

Motion to remove from Plmming & development by Councillor Eigem1an, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 no (Khan). Motion passed. Motion to approve as amended by Councillor 
Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Motion to amend, to place on ballot in November 2019 
municipal election, by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Shand. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 
no (Giunta). Motion passed. Motion to table by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. 
Roll ca ll vote, 4 yes (Khan, Shand, Tontar, Vogel), 7 no. Motion failed. Motion to amend, to add "a 
'yes' vote will result in no retail marijuana in Newburypoti. A ' no' vote will change nothing." by 
Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Devlin. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 no (Khan). Motion passed. 
Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Roll call 
vote, 6 yes, 4 no (KJ1an, Vogel, Earls, Connell), 1 present (Tontar). Motion passed subject to a review 
of the City Solicitor with the understanding that in the event that the City Solicitor did not approve the 
additional YES/NO language, the question would go on the Ballot without the Amendment. Motion to 
continue the meeting past the hour of 11 pm by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So 
voted. 

• ORDR074_11_13_18 Safe Routes to School - High Street 
Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor 

Zeid. So voted. Motion to approve as amended (add "Said approval, and determination of consistency, is 

granted provided that the following details are incorporated into the project plans prior to construction: 

• Cast iron detectable ADA-compliant domes shall be used on all pedestrian ramps; and 
• New bricks shall be similar or equal to Stiles & Hart "Boston City Pavers," as referenced in the 

Newburyport City Sidewalk Specifications, dated June 2015, with allowance for similar alternates and 
the use of wire-cut bricks to comply with Massachusetts accessib ility and procurement laws; and 

• Bricks shall be laid in the historic pattern, with a stringer course, as illustrated in the Newburyport 
City Sidewalk Specifications, dated June 2015, drawing 3000C; and 

• The existing pattern of bricks at the carriage house driveway entrance located at 207 High Street shall 
be recreated during installation of brick sidewalks at this location; and 

• Signage (both numbers and size) shall be minimized to the maximum extent feasible, subject to 
compliance with Federal and State requ irements for funding of the project; and 

• Existing granite curbing shall be reused and reset wherever feasible, in lieu of new curbing, with the 
notable exception of radius curbing required at newly designed "bump outs;" and 

• Pedestrian refuge islands shall be su rrounded with granite curbing and shall be surfaced with 
cobblestone in lieu of concrete; and 

• The proposed "Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacons" shall have black ornamental bases and poles; and 
• Any granite hitching posts within the project limits shall be preserved and reinstalled in their 

approximate existing locations, taking into account the width required for accessible sidewalks.") by 
Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Counci llor Shand. So voted. 

• ORDR076_11_13_18 Ma1ijuana Ballot Question 

City Council Minutes December 10, 2018 Page 3 



Motion to remove from Planning & development by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Counci llor 
Zeid. So voted. Motion to receive and file by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Zeid.-So 
voted. 

• ODNC027 _11_13_18 Zoning Map Amendment - Storey Ave 

14. ORDERS 
• ORDR081_12_10_18 20 19 City Counci l Schedule 

Motion to approve by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Motion to amend, to approve 
January 14111 meeting only and table remainder of the order, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Giunta. So voted (l no - OBtien). Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Vogel, seconded by 
Councillor Tontar. So voted (l no - OBrien). 

15. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC026_11_13_18 Amendment to Dog License Fees (2nd Reading) 

Motion to approve second reading by Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Devlin. Roll call vote, 
10 yes, 1 no (Eigem1an). Motion passed. 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR007 01 29 18 41C Amendment - - -
• ORDR071 10 29 18 CPC FY2019 Custom House Slate Roof 
• TRAN033_11_26_18 Rev Comm on Disabilities $3,300 to Accessible Swings $3,300 

Motion to remove TRAN033_ 11_26_ 18 and ORDR078_11_26_1 8 collectively from Budget & Finance 
by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. Motion to approve TRAN033_11_26_18 
and ORDR078_ll_26 _ 18 collectively by Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• TRAN034_11_26_18 Free Cash $19,750 to Hwy Maint- Tree $19,750 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• TRAN035_11_26_18 RSV App- DPW Gas $80K to DPS Highway Fuel & Oil $80K 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ORDR078_11_26_18 Gift Acceptance - Accessible Swings $3,300 

Education 
In Committee: 

• 

General Government 
/11 Committee: 

• 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM029 _04_30_18 Outdoor Seating - West Row Cafe 
• COMM098 11 26 18 A-Frame- Life is Good - - -

Motion to remove from License & Pennits by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Devlin. So 
voted. Motion to receive and fi le by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Devlin. So voted. 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
City Council Minutes December 10, 2018 Page 4 



In Committee: 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM111_10_10_17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving - Squires Glen 
• ODNC028 11 26 18 Parks & Recreation Fees 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ODNC009 _02_12_18 Floating Homes, Houseboats, and Related Marinas 
• ORDR031_04_30_18 No Parking Titcomb from Pleasant to Menimac 
• ORDR032_04_30_18 No Parking MetTimac St from Titcomb St Running Westerly 

• ORDR059 _08_27 _18 Parking Hales Colt11, Waterfi-ont Trust 
• COMM086_09_24_18 Ltr from Residents ofEast Boylston Street 
• COMM087 09 24 18 Ltr re: Coffin Street 
• ORDR072_10_29 _18 Additions to 2-Hour Parking Zones 

Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Eigennan. So 
voted. Motion to approve as amended in committee (Green Street - rutming from Washington Street to 
the loading zone in front of26 Green Street; Pleasant Street- from Market Street to Summer Street, 
both sides; Hanis Street, both sides) by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Eigennan. So 
voted (1 no - OBtien). 

• ORDR079 _11_26_18 Holiday Parking 
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 
Motion to approve as amended, to change dates from 12/20-25 to 12/20-26, by Councillor Devlin, 
seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• COMM122_11_27 _17 Mobilitie Application/Small Cell Utility Petition (re-fil e) 
• ODNC022_05_29 _18 Addition to Chapter 5, At1icle 6 - Small Cell Sites 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR057 08 27 18 Amendment to Council Rule 12A - - -
• ORDR077 11 26 18 Amendment to Council Rule 20 

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Councillor Connell mentioned the passing of President George H. W. Bush and commented on his gentlemanly 
manner of public service. 

18. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 11 :28pm. 

City Council Minutes December 10, 2018 Page 5 



COMMUNICATIONS 



COMM103_01 14_19 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

Tel. Fax. 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only • Please complete page 3 of this application) 

Date: U\.,..1\ ?.o\..0,. Time: from \.Oo......,.... to -::l.e~ 

Rain Date: _....;<':.......;..ji-.P.,__ _________ Time: from ________ to ---------

2. Location: (\..,.....__,.'o....;.<'-{ qc-_;,r'~ U,:, o:;- Sc_'\-.r.,;x:.,\ 

3. Description of Property: -"::::~:...;· •:::c;:;.;;:,·..::"'=----=S::..!c_=.:\c~~===-\:...._ ____________ .PublicX-_Private __ 

4. Name of Organizer: S6-~""'*\-...c- l?x::.\..o~ 

Contact Person 

City Sponsored Event: Yes __ No L_ 

Address: \(;>\ \':\ o;::-. , . ... H~.cc "-. , ) . ~c(, l.>-!>o.\.V)-2 ro . Telephone : (/~\.) c;.o. ~ - '5'"\6..-s-' 
IV\~ c .;)"',;'\ 

E-Mail: 5o..~. ,..,~.-~.-.,, ... . \;;.-;;.>.-,...,~ <a.DD":s;; or;,; Cell Phone: ( "'12-) C\.~1 -7 ~~ 

Day of Event Contact & Phone: D=:n· >C \\..: p c-,~"'"'-SS. c.;..\.:.n~ '"7 ~0..- 1..-'(~D 

6. MA Tax Number: '3-.; '- <:. \ ~~ 5' 

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? "-c..'> 

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? _,_A-..:..'..:..'-~C>-"""'=%=e. ore..=-:'>:...._ _______________ _ 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes __ No ~. Who?---------

ACTIVITIES: (Pieas9 ch9ck where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending : Food. ___ .Beverages. ____ .Aicohoi. ____ Goods. ____ Total #of Vendors ___ _ 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music ____ ,DJ )<. Radio/CO ___ _ 

Performers. ____ Dancing ____ Amplified Sound ____ Stage. ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides ____ Kiddle Rldes. ____ Games ____ Raffie ___ _ 

Other Total # ___________ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: ____________________________ _ 

Add~ss: __________________________________ __ 

Telephone: __________________________________ ___ 

D. Organizer Is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes.:{_ No __ 

Rev. 12/15 



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? _ ..::S=-'_,_, l<.:..:..__ _____________ _ 

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? -'l'L...>..f{-'A"-'---------------

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes __ No ..X... Recycling Yes No 

I. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ___ _ Recycling _____ _ 

il. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling _______ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash '& recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes )( No 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ? Wa.. \~~ . "'"'~ 

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS -------------------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office------------ ---

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 

# ";t Standard #_ ~ _ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: \....!> ..-·~-k.b S' .. k Sc:...--.l·, c c...~ 

2 
Rev. 12/15 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. ___ _ ROAD RACE---- WALKATHON _.;_X;....___ 

l Name of tha Group or Pen~on Sponaortng lha Road Race, Parada, Walkathon: 

().9-~~\ ~~ Se>c:,-.h.., 

2. Name, Add rea a & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: c:, !'2.S"'""-P'x> -1o "-- ~-'-~ 

3. Name, Addraaa & 21J7 Telephone Number of Pa~Bon Reaponalbla for Clean Up 'S::?c- ctT:--\\. c. p c .. p :s==-~~ a... 

\C>\~ ~-~~ &~, S.,;;;, kc.<.,, ~...,->c:....\~y...o,"=', sv-.0.. o~""'S"\ (<\"?~ .. :i)l~ao..- '-\~u 

4. Date of Evant: u \ ~, \ g..o\.0.. Expeoted Number of Partlclpanta: -~~'S':....:O:;.. ____ _ 

!. StartTlme: ,o e.,..,. l:)cpected End Time: __:~:::......Jn~.""'=...._-_ ____ _ 

6. Road Race, Parada or Walkalhon Route: (Liat street namea & attach map of royte): --------

1. Locallona of Water Stopa (If an)f): L 52,....-'rc..d>· 

8. Will Datcura for Motor Vehlclea Ba Required? S'o lfao, where?-------------

10. Dlaml18al Location & Time for Par1lclpanta: ("1.--.'o 'd\ c:t>=,c?= \.1.. ·~ v-.. ->~ -:.... ~ ,,.,..., 
11. Additional Parade lnrotmaUon:"" ~~ 

NumbarofAoa~: ------------------------------

Locetlona ofVlawlng Statlona: -------------- ----------

• Are Weapona Baing Carrted: Yea __ No __ 

Are Marat\811 Being Aallgnad to Keep Parade Moving: Yaa __ No __ 

.!::D.s!EP:.I!Ul't'~OO!!.IR!!lEil<CT.!.IO~R...._ _______ l6A Plft'l Woy CIIY Q.EIIK ------------~~P~tA 

3 
Rev. 12115 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. ___ _ ROAD RACE ____ _ WALKA THON _.;;_X;.___ 

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

5\Q- .lA. -=·-..Q... \. ~-=::. s <S> c: \ c.-'='=' 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: SQI ~~"--- 'B>c:. \.o. ~-

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up ~e>r---n:J..\.c_ P c..o ........ ~s.c.. 

\C>I.r;:t. ot=-.,<'?¢ &~, s~. k( ... , ~\~Y:=-5>:-c:- I'Q.Q.. Od-'-".S'\. (q,~')'"'l~O\- '=\d...bO 
I 

4. Date of Event: U \ p~.-, \ g...o \.C>-.. 
j 

Expected Number of Participants: -~=:.:'5'"~0=------

5. Start Time: \0 o. ·"C-· Expected End Time: _.:~::;.;:.....JQ~·""-:....:....;::...·--------

6. Road Race, Parade or Waikathon Route: (List street names & attach mao of rgute): --------

B. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? f'O If so, where?--------------

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: C\t;=._...>'oYf"'....o,;~ ~·c:SD "::><--~'- \soo ,tr==· 

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: l(">oo.~ 'o vo \(>n·~ \.l.. '% 'v-- c;~, J... ~ . 'Y:' · 

1 1. Additional Parade Information: f' J ~ 

Number of Floats: -----------------------------

Locations of VIewing Stations:-------------------------

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No 

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes No 

APPROVAL SIG~6JUR<S REQUIREO FOR STREET <LOSURE O• ANY USI OF A P~ ~ \ 

CITY MARSHAL 4 Green St. FIRE CHIEF ____:______:__ ~ ')_ \ \ B • 0 Greenleaf St. 

~D::JEP~U~!Y..L..t:::.O!lliR~ECT:..!.loi.O!l.R ________ 16A Perry Way CITY CLERK _____________ 60Pieosont5t. 

3 
Rev. 12/15 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. ___ _ ROAD RACE---- WALKATHON _.:....::)<:___ 

1. Name rA the Group or Pal'!lon Sponsoring the Road Race, Parada, Walkathon: 

f'.o..~__..,_\ N" <::. SCP c. \ c-~ 

2. Nama, Addran & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: ..,..,.. ~.,-....._ ~-\o.. ~ 

3. Nama, Addrau & 24/7 Telephone Number of Pa111on Responsible far Clean Up 'S>cw •• --rc !>\ s. P S>P''c..'lo~a... 
\C>\~ «=-,r.:,-3 c::.-~. $ ~ I h (.,) ~\~>,c:...o,f">) \X':,~ 0~'-"S'\. ( "'\?~)~ ~- ~'d.,bCJ 

4. Data of Evant: 4 l ~.., \ r.,.D\.0... 

5. Start Time: \S? e ·'Y>· 

Exper;ted Number of Participants: -~=S:..:::O=-----

Expected End Time: ......:~=--49,_·:.!.~=. .... -------

6. Road Race, Parada or Walkathon Route: (List atraat namea & aHucb map pf royta>: --------

B. Will Detoura for Motor Vahlclaa Be Required? l'cp If ao, where?-------------

9. FOI'ITI8Uon LooaUon & Time for Partlcipanta: Dr.-~"0'="0.,. V'?'=~ W,~ '::n· ~' \Oo , £"' . 

10. Dlsmiaaal LacaUon & TimaforParUclpanta: ""'~'o vo. ,("»-.:"~ ~ .%\roo c;~, ':)..~ · 'C· 

11. Additional Parada Information: t' I~ 

NumbarofFioata: ----------------------------

• Locallona of VIewing StaUon.: ------------------------

• Are Weapona Baing Carried: Yes __ No __ 

• Are MarahaNa Baing Aasignad to Keep Parade Moving: Yea _No __ 

APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY US£ OF A PUBliC WAy. 

CITY MABSHAL 4 Green St. EIRE OtiEF 

Q~ OIAEQQ~ 1611 Perry Way C!n Q.EBK 

-----------~OGreen/to/st. 

____________ 60P/10santst. 

3 
Rev. 12115 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. ___ _ ROAD RACE _____ __ W ALKA THON __ ..:..)<_:____ 

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

('\q..~.::>,-..Q..\ \'("...~ Scs:>c: . c-~ 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: c.,.-.. S"'O'<>~...,__ ~e:o\o-~ 

3. Name, Address & 2417 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up ~e>r-")r >.\.c.. P c-.os>o::..l>.~~ 

\C>\~ V:.,r;,"* &~. $-..=;. -k(,.,, ~\.1.-\,c:..!;:).,Q==>i \'C>,O... 0~'-'.S"\. ("'\")~.::>)'"1~00...- '=\d-.60 

4. Date of Event: u \ ~-, \ f?...<::>\.0... Expected Number of Participants: ---'~=.;;.os-....::o=------

5. Start Time: \ o o. -~· Expected End Time: -~--'--'\?~·~.:..:...;:..o·...._ ______ _ 

6. Road Race, Parade or Waikathon Route: (List street names & attach map of routa): ---------

7. LocationsofWaterStops(lfany): \ <?•Y:'oc..d>-· C:;:i,\.. C:.O '?rw·"=':> \,..£:;>~- \0.'-'. ~e~c-.-.c.•~.:os.~ . 

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? r--o If so, where?--------------

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: _,_r-...__;:.,..:::'=.'o.!:::...YO>::::>..>--.:<*(>.t.:."-"' .... c?:-""'----'"""*-'·,.c~~>-·..,.....:.....;._c:;..::;..;:c.;=.~,_-=<:>::...;'-_:l...=.~~""'· "C:.:L.>.:...· _ 

11. Additional Parade Information: r-.. / ~ 

Number of Floats: ------------------------------

Locations of VIewing Stations:---------------------------

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No 

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No 

APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A pUBLIC WAY, 

CITY MARSHAL ------------'4 Green St. EIRE CHIEF 

..,D""'EP'-"U..,_IY-'-"'D""IR.,.EC!""'""O""'B.__ ________ l6A P~rry Way CITY CLERK 

Rev. 12/15 
3 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 
It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the complation of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: _______ Signature. ________________________ _ 

1. Special Events:--------------------------------

2. Police:----------------------------------
Is Police Detail Required: ______________ # of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:-------- -----------------

4. ISD/Health: ------------------------------

5. Recycl ing: - ---------- - ------ - - -------------

6. ISD/Building: ------------------------------

7. Electrical:---- ---- ------------ -------------

8. Fire: ------------------------------------
Is Fire Detail Required: #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
0 Yes: $ due on o No Fee for Special Events applies 
Other requirements/instructions per DPS --------------------- --

10. Recreation Department:-----------------------------
11. License Commission------------------- -----------

The Departments listed above have their own application process. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits & certificates from the various individual Departments. 

Limitations 

(a) "Procedure" All road racing, walkathon, bicycle, or swimming events shall, through that event's organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form will place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council, as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 

Council, the application will be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event will name 

one person responsible on the application and shall provide contact information to include name, address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "Exemptionsw Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 

permitted. 

(c) "Course map'; All applications shall be accompanied by a course map showing the event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops, and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also Include any road closures, detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior to submission to the City Clerk. 

(d) "Electronic Amplifier' Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 

application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will be used for public address 

announcements or music before 9:00AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
Rev. 12/15 4 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained In the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (10) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event Is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13•101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101(d) 

(d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violatlon(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

1 fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth In this application. The Information that I have provided 
Is truthful and accurate. I accept all responsibility related to this event. 

(] I ,. ' 

Signed: ~1..!7a ,:t= Date: _ ___.:.\ ~..:....!..\.!rln...<::::c~"?~\~,...~.?:""> -----' \ 

Rev. 12/ 15 5 



\ 
\ 
\ 

No Miles Tum 

Walk MS: Newburyport • 3mi Option 

Carr Island 
Sanctuary 

I Directions 

Page 1 

--. .... '"' ... 
- ' .. 

j 



No I Miles Turn Directions 

1 0.000 
Start - Newburyport High School 
I Start/Finish I 

2 0.019 ~ Turn left onto High Street, MA 113 

3 0.504 + Turn right onto Forrester Street 

4 0.793 I + Turn right onto Merrimac Street 

5 1.473 
Rest Stop - Lombardi Oil Co. 
I Rest Stop I 

6 1.916 + Turn sharp right onto Green Street 

7 2.152 + Tum sharp right onto High Street, MA 1 A 

8 2.979 I Turn left into high school 

Page 2 



ACORDe CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
OA TE (MMIOO/YYYY) 

"---"'" 12/2112016 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If tne certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~l~cr 
MARSH USA, INC. PliONE I FAX 445 SOUTH STREET JM;, t!R, E.lll' . ~1 No): 
MORRISTOWN, NJ 07900.6454 E·MAIL 
Atln: Morrislown.CertRequesl@marsh.com Fax: 212-948-0979 ADDRESS· 

INSURER(ruAFFOROING COVERAGE ~AIC# 

WALTH INSURER A : Federal Insurance Company 20281 

INSURED INSURERS : NATIONAL MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS SOCIETY 
GREATER NEW ENGLAND CHAPTER INSURERC: 
101A FIRST AVENUE INSURERO : 
SUITE 6 
WALTHAM, MA 02451 INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· NYC-009699676-19 REVISION NUMBER· 7 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~BR ~~~)jlg"JYWY, I ~~~T~%Tv~. LIMITS LTR I /0 POUCY NUMBER 
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 3593·33·49 12/3112018 12/31/2019 ~CCURRENCE s 1,000,000 -
~ CLAIMS-MADE 0 OCCUR PREMisTI~~~nce) - s 1,000,000 

- MED EXP (Any orH! parson) s 10,000 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000 
-
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER. GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000 

=4 POLicY D 'Jr8r 0 Loc PRODUCTS · COMP/OP AGG s 1,000,000 

OTHER: s 
A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY fJ!J3·02-37 12/3112018 12131/2019 _l~BlNEO SINGLE LIMIT $ 1,000,000 rx ANYAUTO 

..:ciCien1 

BOOIL Y INJURY (Par person) s 
r- OWNED -SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Par accidenl) S 

rx- AUTOS ONLY x AUTOS 
HIRED NON-OWNED PRO~~-RT;';,1'?"'MACl·e $ AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY _[Erucckfo 1-- -

Comp/Coll Deducllble s 1,000 
1\ X UMBREULA LIAS 

M OCCUR 
9364-93-75 12/31/2018 12131/2019 EACH OCCURRENCE s 5,000,000 

1--
5,000,000 EXCESS UAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s 

X OED I I RETENTION$ s 
A WORKERS COMPENSAllON 71763467 lV'JlllUW 1213112019 x 1 mTUrE 1 I ~kH• 

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANYPROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE 0 N/A E.L. EACH ACCIDEI'IT s 1,000,000 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandalory In NH) E.L DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE S 1,000,000 
If yes, da&cnbo under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS b&low E.L DISEASE- POLICY UMIT s 1,000,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCAllONS I VEiiiCLES (ACORD 101, AddHional Romorka Schedule, may be attached if more opacola roqulred) 
RE:MSWALK 
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT IS ADDED AS ADDITIONAL INSURED EXCLUDING WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY POLICY. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
60 PLEASANT STREET THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTliORIZEO REPRESENT A llVE 
or Marsh USA Inc. 

I 
Manashi Mukhe~ee -Ma~~ ~ 

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



---------------------------------------------------PAMMt04_01_14~9 __ ] 
c I 

CITY 
~ "· ... 

0 F N E w B u R y -P. :QJ!~T ., . : 
\...r "; l:-~· · · ';"JL;.· 

MASSACHUSETTS h~f. ~d.-.. lt't,1-. ; . :l.JA ._ 

RICHARD B. }ONES 

CITY CLERK 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORTCITYHAu) fl! B DEC 27 Ali II: 29 
60 PLEASANT STREET e P.O. BOX 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
TEL: 978-465-4407 e FAX: 978-462-7936 

APPLICATION FOR TAXI DRIVER LICENSE 

NAME ff 1 (C,;Ha/g.d 
ADDRESS PC) -CS D X 

tl f:< uJ I €/+t
/6otf 

ciTY -S ·e.ct f3 Boa A/ sTATE It) f/ ZIP d 25 ~ 29= 
*SOCIAL SECURITY# CJ;RC) - hj:J -& / () (p . *BIRTH DATE / _ ___ _ 

LICENSE# AND EXPIRATION DATE LJ3A. ·~ ':-/! {, / .OJ'/ /~14' 2 
COMPANYEMPLOYEDBY rJf 1 r cJ1i7-R.J__ #.e f.() / e.-1£ 
HAVE YOU EVER BEEN CONVICTED OF PROCURING ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES FOR A lvfiNOR? 

YES () NO (J/f" ITSO,~N? ___ ___________________________ __ 

HAVE YOU EVER BEEN ISSUED A CITATION AND/OR CONVICTED OF A MOTOR VEHICLE VIOLATION? 

YES() NO(~ ITSO,~N? _______________________________ __ 

HAVE YOU EVER BEEN CONVICTED OF A CRIME (i.e. FELONY /MISDEMEANOR)? 

.YES() NO(~ ITSO,~N? ______ ~. -------------------------------

SIGNATURE£d.cz4d 7-/tutri:L DATE --t-J-.1<7:""-7-I~:.;?e.....L_-r-/-1--.J~LL..__ 
" t_ I 

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE 

DATE APPROVED __________ LICENSE # ____________________________ _ 

FEE PAID _______________________ DATE ISSUED----- - - --------

CITY CLERK/ASST. CITY CLERK 

*REQUffiED 



• Sec. 15-30. - Licenses required. 

• 

(a) No person shall operate any vehicle used as a taxicab business in the City of Newburyport without first having 
obtained a license from the city clerk. 

(b) When a licensee changes his/her address, he/she will, within seven (7) days of such change, notify the city clerk in 
writing. 

(c) The city clerk shall issue a taxi operator's license for any individual who shall satisfy the following criteria: 

(1) Provide evidence of possession of a valid motor vehicle operator's license. 

(2) Provide written notiflc_~tion from the owner of a permitted ijlri that the potential licensee has been . 
offered employment as a taJ4. operator. 

(3) Provide written recommendation from the city marshal or his/her designee which will not be issued 
by the police department prior to the performance py the police department of a criminal and motor 
vehicle records examination of the application. A !~~i operator's license shall not be authorized for any 
individual who is shown to have any of the following disqualifications: 

(Ord. of9-11-06) 

a. The individual has three (3) or more convictions for moving violations, in this or any 
state, in the past twelve (12) months. 

b. The privilege of the individual to operate a motor vehicle has been suspended or 
revoked in this or any state in the past twenty-four (24) months, for any reason related to 
operation of a motor vehicle. 

c. The individual has been convicted of a felony or a violation of parole or probation in 
the past seven (7) years. A court disposition of a "continued without a fmding" is 
considered a conviction. 

d. The individual has been convicted of a misdemeanor or violation of a restraining 
order in this state or any other state in the past two (2) years. 

e. The individual has been convicted of a sex offense, is a registered sex offender, or 
awaiting classification as a sex offender. 

f. The city marshal or his/her designee shall have the authority to immediately suspend 
the i~XI operator's license or any individual who performs any act or makes any 
statement which creates an imminent threat or risk to the safety of any person. In the 
event of a suspension for this reason, the person whose license has been suspended shall 
have the right to appeal to the city council pursuant to the applicable provisions of this 
article. 

Sec. 15-31. -Mandatory self-reporting of i~Xi operator motor vehicle and criminal violations . 

Any person holding a t~ii operator's license shall report each and every ~iv~r~ license suspension/revocation, 
prosecution, and any criminal or motor vehicle offense to the city clerk within seven (7) days of conviction or 
prosecution. In the event of suspension for this reason, the person whose license has been suspended shall have a right of 
appeal to the city council pursuant to the applicable provisions of this article. 

(Ord. of 9-11 -06) 

• Sec. 15-32. - Fees and terms for permits/licenses. 

All permits and licenses granted under this chapter shall continue and remain in full force and effect for a period 
from the first day of October each year until midnight on the September 31 of the year in which said permit or license 
was granted. 

(1) The fee for a permit shall be fifty dollars ($50.00) each year or any part of a year for each taxicab payable 
in advance of the application for a permit. 

(2) The fee for a license shall be twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per year or any part of a year. 

2 



(3) The fee for restoration of any permit that has been suspended or revoked shall be fifty dollars ($50.00). 

(Ord. of9-11 -06; Ord. of 10-26-15(2)) 

• Sec. 15-33.- Permit/license suspension or revocation and hearing. 

The city council shall have the authority to suspend or revoke any permit or license issued pursuant to this article 
in the event that the commission fmds that the permitee or licensee has violated any provision of the ordinance. 

Prior to the suspension or revocation of any permit or license, the city council shall notify the affected permitee or 
licensee of the pending suspension or revocation and the reason therefore. The city council shall also provide the 
affected permitee or licensee with a reasonable opportunity to be heard by the city council prior to the suspension or 
revocation. 

(Or d. of 9-11 -06) 

• Sec. 15-34. - Application for renewal of permit or licenses. 

All applications for renewal of permits or licenses must be filed with the city clerk no later than the first day of 
August of any year in order to keep the renewal privilege. The city clerk may issue renewal permits or licenses at any 
time thereafter. 

(Ord. of9-11-06; Ord. of 10-26-15(2)) 

• Sec. 15-43. - Operator's license to be displayed. 

Each operator of any taxicab shall keep his/her taxi operator's I icense which shall contain a clear photograph of the 
operator in a conspicuous place and in plain view of the passengers. 

(Or d. of 9- 11 -06) 

SIGNATURE ·£.J~(/ :-::zfL~.t-t.ff 
Acknowledgement by Applicant 

3 



Please T e or Print Clear! 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
VEIDCLES FOR HIRE 

BUSINESS OWNERS'S APPLICATION 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

Name of Applicant: Last: /ie(J /tv ff First B. 1' c_He-&cl Middle Initial: _ _ _ 

Address: Po Box /dQ if City: .5:.a, B&ok State llJ;fzip 0:?-'???1 

Phone Number: c..£'2E> !(/ 7-P7 Zf Message or work phone: ~ 9 / .;;1-::<Q bl (, ..S

Driver's License Number: () ?(fTt::)f /6 / State: N f( Expiration Date: IS 9'- ;a: /,( 
I 7 

BUSINESS INFORMATION: 

Business Name: s 'f!,(l. (! Q (J si Yc.. X' .'' Business Phone Number: ~ ? lex -~2.. "~-
Business Address: City: State: _ _ Zip: . _ _ _ 

Business Mailing Address: . Pa.{3() X / Od tf: City:S~koo!( State:LJ!lLZip: C)387 

Number of vehicles to be operated under this permit: ----4-/ _ _,\'-l..._e""""'~!f"-- "-t -=C.,"'-': f<'-c..=;s"-'· '----- -

FOR EACH VEIDCLE, PLEASE LIST 

Reg. #1iv9?MExpires: «Lr Year: ;Jod3 Make: 11fetfG Model: Ma ({~()._' 
Reg. # Expires: Year: Make: _____ Model: ___ _ 

Reg. # Expires: Year: Make: _____ Model: ___ _ 

Reg. # Expires: Year: Make: Model: ___ _ 

Reg.# Expires: Year: Make: Model: _ __ _ 

Reg.# Expires: Year: Make: Model: ___ _ 

VECHICLE REGISTRATION INFORMATION: 

Proof of evidence of legal and registered ownership of the vehicle(s) to be used by the applicant must 
be provided. Attach one (1) copy of each to this application. 



INSURANCE INFORMATION: 

Must provide proof of personal injury and property damage liability insurance coverage for each 
permitted taxi for the full time period of the permit, The personal injury coverage shall no be less 
than one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) for injury to one person with a total coverage of not 
less than three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000) for each accident. The property damage 
coverage shall be not less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) per occurrence. 
Attach one (1) copy to this application. 

I, the undersigned, hereby declare that I have carefully read the Ordinance relating to this business; 
that I understand it thoroughly and will carry out every provision thereof; that to the best of my 
knowledge, I have complied with the regulations as outlined. I further state that the statements and 
answers contained in this application a re true to the best of my knowledge and belief, knowing that 
false statement will be sufficient cause for denial or revocation of said license. 

__________________________________________ Date: -----------------------
(Signature of Applicant) 

Official Use Onl 
Office o(the Citv Clerk 

Initial Application Fee$ ________ Date Received----------------- By _____ _ 

Date sent to Police Department New o Renewal o 

Police Department Use Onlv Inspection Recommendation for each Vehicle 

Cab# License Plate#: ______ YIN# ___________ o Approved o Denied 

Comments: ____________________________________________________________ ___ 

Cab# License Plate#: ______ YIN# _________ o Approved o Denied 

Comments: ____________________________________________________________ ___ 

Cab# License Plate#: _______ VIN# ___________________ o Approved o Denied 

Comments: ______________________________________________________________ _ 

Cab# License Plate#: ___________ VIN# ____________________ ,o Approved o Denied 

Comments: ______________________________________________________________ _ 

Cab # _ License Plate#: ______ VIN# ___________ o Approved o Denied 

Comments: ______________________________________________________________ _ 

2 



..... ___./" '· 
,.....". ~ ~j'.~.+~<tJ 

_r-_;(L .. t....._.::. ',_~L.:...J" 

:.:-- ;;--/ 

o;,-n; r ·Jrv-::orrrv'f; 
·1:zr 7t20ie 

' t>>J.s Cl~;..ttl":<;.'\·'1io J.!ii _;.f3!Jt:.l) .~\<1 A tlt<.JfB~ ::>!' n~HJet:!IA'i!G~. vNL'i -~~f.::D G0r~i:':::H~ l".O .'1 G!\1; iJ;.'t,·: 'J-{S. G:&r.·•,..K;r. f-': HOLl2.iL H.B 
ar:::rnnG;\ - c :;n-::3 f'!OT J-.fr·m;:Q.Tfl,':' ." :n ;_:n::;."il\i.':l.'f ~Hif'fii, 8£TEI\lD f}P. n-;-c;:o; 'Cff r;n•FJ?.O.c3F _!:l;::roP.nr?rr <'Y l'"ii" ror_·f;l~ii 
~I,_,Co'N, ".1~ !,<' ¢1:':RTli:"i~l!ni :f"' ~1\1!3 .l'\.~.,.C~ IJDI:;O, ~ -t1T GOI\I~"fPJTg A :=o.~n~."'c·- .:;:a-."\,,fEEI\1 n E 1:>'-~L II\lG '"'Sl-R'E~{Sj, .<'llfTi~RJ<:&:D 

i':l::;="' ~ <:SI~I ff;'\ :11;; •Jfl 1:-'~<.r..J .1~<-.r~ rdJ H-JE :;; .:m L= ~:,\· E .HCl.Dl:!ft 

---l~Ti'jl{[ji,~J: W ~:1il !:e ::.fir~!.lli:e ildd:ed3a 1~.iJ'}:tlOI'dt'.l J~dSL!REJ. ih~ r~oi;:::;:a..::) t'.".Llll i h5"S ,i-J)Dtl JGi~AL :t~URC'J ~Y<>It'ie. : o~:.~ or .tR. .,,~clo~ee. 
r~ -~UBROC"'A-.W ~-· l~ 'li!ii>J\f":l':, ·ntfl! pc~t f:l:t lh'-' ~·~ -"II\! ""~' r1 (~on:ib'.bi,,;; ~f.:.~ .. j'JO \e1'.- :.;~> ':.:,1lr f'(} ;;:1!'.: t~:"'.i TIJq'.l!N ~:: •Wd£.t--~~*-''1!. A r;t-~\f;Hil:O nl' ~:.11 
:r~ e~;rtWt:ll:f~ ~ C4>liit:'l con"i<r rl;)lfJHf! l!lG 1!-Gftli'\~G.~;) - olo~r lnt:;;u IJl' '}U:::n :?W.: ::rn;;-miln:~il)c 

<'«O~AJCI~~ . --- ---· J ~Z~""if"';-~.~ ... , -r-· OLJS-.-'-P.'--.J>e-n-.~-i1.1-nt----------- --- ------ - . • . 

lgt;1flf.(lsP.mrur:.~.;x;e .. 'lgercp, L~d "1-W:1: (e1?)45-i-3T!7 ----~--- --~-- ---T~.-~~~--(S:{)~Id4-~3&: 
~~-~s~,,~6~' ---------------~-~~~~--~------

47D \l.t0tJ! B:oo<iwtJY ~O!l\£Sa: 
----~ ----~ -----~---~~~----

lrl8<fu:o'l(!:!) ,'J't'tf'..U'11Ci CWti'ABE ~~--:;---
: ;}o:J!f] !anl!tnn Mf~ 021Z7 li!1.1Rt'P.. ... : ~~;-G-,.~1 Ccx·IT,'l3nl<ll lr;s OJ. I '10243 
f-c-:-:-=-::::-----------------------~f--'==.:.:.c...;... _____________________ __,_~---

:1 1·!-:ljll{!;::l ! :, ·,r-..URERI:l : ·-·-.. ·-·-·- ... 
I~C.l<Jld HG•,1&1\ ;rnt. l-l'ERC: 

~OOR£R;C; 

I
I B.>: 1CJOi 

~-----------~-------~~----~~~~--
Seau·::·:J.i:: J·l'i O;:Jbl4 1<'!5Ur:c,r,F: 

'GCYtW<O~E GE," !ll . L•\. L ~J:~~;::n,; CL·1e1 ::·;?35E67 rli:';,lr,[;}!'!. ~!.:u::Ll'L 
11-IJS ~;TO Cf.!rlTIPf- l.O.T 11 IE ffi:J~IE:: a;: INS-tRA~CE LIST8J &ELD¥.1 ~A\il: tEEN )$-Sl.EC ·rc Tf-E r~Sl.RED1•A\ED AB:J\;E F<H THE POJ::;:r "'Ef.lf-:.'0 
m CA 11::'~. fl.iCJfii';]'::;ISl'ANDII~G A'· Y ~EQ~IR9-••8'-IT, TEI"Jwl OR CmPITIOI'I OF' f>N( CO:i\f"'tAC1 O'l 0!1-II:=R OC.'-CU~qarr WI rh RES'"ECT TO\-<\' IICH ThiS 

CFP-rlfiCt..TE ~lAY BE ISSU-e.O OR 1\'t<\Y "E'\TAt<. Tl-E NSLRA~lC:o A"FORDEO 3Y 1.1-llo r-cuCJ ES DI'=SC'\il}-'00 -;ffi3,~ 18 :SJa;c:::;r YD ALL ""'it:! Ti:1~<S, 
B::eL!l:::lO~ S ;.p.l:,l C!:>-"<1'11n:l!'I.S {)F SU:::H ?0!. PFS.1 N!TS $.'-{C'\¥1'1 l~l<>.Y "/WE ::!EE~I R.IDJCED B'r' 1" .t>Ja G..A!I\<lS 

~ i ro•l'l~a;.r .. :-~lf."-'t l lt-\!'ll;"ry :n (;I.A.l,;, ..... ~lll-' II OC:Cl -1< ' -. 
,_____. _ _ ___________ _ 
~l AC2RWAlt. u.,;n N>~ JE$ PER: · nPfiO. o· ~POLICY~- Jf:C1 I LCC 

i <rrH=n· 

'~ --~· .•gros ON. Y t..u-;os 
1 :if:9J NOi'J-CM'I''CO 

·-------------------------.....,-p~~~-·~~".v_,~<·fe-r<p~~~~·~·~11"'~F-rlp"j,-----------------.. --------------------
t>rx..t~:~!'1•.!-' .... o1:. R ! (·i~Y::Oi'frY'f) ll~l'lnnrYY'I'r) l!',.;m:; 

00076826-(} 

I 
l 
l :- - -----
i 
I Cll!2212C 1fi 
I 

{ ,- CM'-~CJ ~r;-:; SCHEDU_tiJ 

I----' ,t.UTOScm:..Y f .ill<CQCI'I'_Y 

1-- ::.___' - --,---.,..-:--'-' -~' --,-----i----i----1--·-~--- - --
1 c;c.,:;:r:;~'-l-A ~w.~ I J orx:u~ j 
~· El',CESf; f.l.o.;;l _ _icUJJilS·M'ADE) 

j 
J_ 

i . ;}~.!J 1 hFT>'NTICI'! ~ 
----l'm::R~ ::o;;v'<t"{;I<'P-1 

: .'·I.I"O 5!if'LOt'E~LIRetl '.l"' 
; NN. filOf'fl.iE~ORii'Nfil-lERiEXEO..JJ I\f£ 
: Oi'F'C!:'RJI-lt1~±R EJ:Cl!.llt1n 
: ;i'lol'U'!OJi"r,_, 14l'l 
i:f}&S.,tleL-be~ 
: :JESCRP- a, OF Co:=EPATI01 1S tor_,.., ---r 
l 

l 

I 
'{[(~ i 
D!'w 

I 

[- r 

' l I r_E_-_E_~_~_~_.(_c_~_.o __ s_'--·----~~-=~---------------:1 
l..§_:.=-QISE.A.S£,-EJ!E~PLO\'!:E ·; _____ 

1

1 

--------+---~rl-'=""'-"~"'-EAS=Ec:..· POc=L<Co:o: ... ,__l "'LIM.:;,-,-_-...,

1

...=& ______ 

1 

r.l~~!~m:/.1 Oi.""~P:c,:txllCliS tl:.:r:~;r;~l~ f"t;~-11t:t. e'3 (.t!.C.!:RX.)trtt t"-.ctd~ICrt.l ~~ !;c.t-.wtt.t•, '"llll'tHlatt\.:rher. ~rr:uil·J. ~-31-t.~ I;; .,.~J.'iatt~ 

Certi"IC'J !':lis fUOVclsd: lo 1-liJI~- ;;s :Jroo' of ;;c;t,.oa co..sra-as tar a~:ova :'lan;d lm:uad 

- ------ ·--- · -

1~.: 5.":Clf.. l"1 ~r\l'i ('f= "T~~ ;.,~:'..0.\t~ t.~.E·CI~ ·eEa PUUC,E.$ 3-E :::~1\'C~~-LE!:: t:: ~CRt= 
'f~ll!" E:tf'l:l.J•:fiCH ['.(_ff'fH~F-Cf ~tQT{C:f!,,'ili.B;::O<:L.VEJ<E.;:-1' 

I 
i-!e<.~l'U']Ii:iliCHy Haf ,.;.t:C"~ . .:AI1:-:!i"¥!11-< :--E "'CU~·t i"fl.O'of.ll!n .• •~ 

~<I Pia-.-><llll s . 

I
. ; )IL:~~9f~'~.,Ramm.!.,<r,: \~) 

' 
1••.·.->J:•'! ~,""-'~.-! "' C ~c·> ,_ • ..£.-....} ~ .I . ""~~--- ~·1 •~~ '" •N ~"' . levu C.\ ,,•:,./1-<,f?./~i' _\ -~~. , - ,, . .;</;~ ,- ' I. '=---- --- } -------------------------------------------~-------=~:=:::::, ________ v.:.,~t"-5., '- . ...-.. « ,~ (../ 

©·iaa&~:.:~1~~j cc!'-f-'t~>t""~;,·c;• .-~1 : rt-;;1~ rGs9r'r~>.:L 
·rnG .l'.CC ;c rrr.m::; u:1d. ;.oq:: FB ~gt;;-w.·w.~ Tll!>7f,s; of ,:it'-D~.) 



L.JmassDOT 
• • M~u.uftvJ~ OepM'tment ot Tr.m•pon.-wro 

.., ..., R~glstry ol Mot or Vehkles 

CERTIFICATE OF RECISTRATION 
M.Ci.L. Chapter 90 section 24B makes it a crime to alter this Certificate 

RMV Division 
:~LA-E TYPE ~~~uH .......... Y~~~~T~~~~~~~~~~~~~ .............................. --, 

TAN 
EXPIRES 
LAST DAY OF ___.. 11 1 9 02831969090 106 

Not valid without official ~~~ 

signature of Registrar PASSENGERS 

~~~~~~~~---~-.......... ~~~~~ .................... ~ ............... ~lmTL~EWmmM~~R~ ............... _,Q.RE~GIStlT~~~ .......... ~ .................... ~:r~:~· 

MFRS fv'OOEL YEAR 

2003 SEDAN 
TOT A1. REGISTERED 
WE1GHT FORA 
COMMEROAL VEHIQ.E 
OR TRAILER 

2MEFM74W33X703022 

37 ELMIRA DRI VE 

HEWLETT, RICHARD 
BX 100 4 
SEABROOK, NH 03874 

NATIONAL CONTINENT BU020537 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 - 1759 

M,C\SSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AT ION 
REGISTRY OF MOTOR VEHICLES DIVISION 

FEES 

REGISTRATION 

TITLE 

SPEOAL PLATES 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

lAJM~ROF 
PASSEt.'GEAS 
THATCANSE 

TED 

60.00 
0 . 00 
0 . 00 
0 . 00 

60 . 00 

The records of the RMV database constitute the official status o,_l 1'-he'-v-'e ... hi.;.cl.;.e ..;.re.._gis'-tr_at-'io_n ......................................... --1.~~--........................................ ..J 

IF THIS VEHICLE I S NEWLY ACQUIRED, IT 
MUST BE INSPECTED WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS 
OF REGISTRATI ON . 

CHANGE OF ADDRESS 

STREET ADOAESS 

OTY. STATE. ZIP COOE 

Important Information for· .Vehicle owners ------·-----------------------------------------.------------------------------------------------, 
. Every person operating a motor vehicle shall have the Certifi

cate of Registr·ation for the motor vehicle and for the trai ler, if 
any, and his/ her lic~nse to operate, upon his/her person or in 
the vehicle, in some easily accessible place. 

. By law, you must report any change of address to the RMV within 
30 days in writing. Address changes can be made on the RMV 
website: www.mass.gov/rmv or by mail to: RMV, 
P.O. Box 55889, Boston, !VlA 02205-5889. Once you have reported 
the address cha nge to the RMV, please write corrected address 
in box provided above. 

. Return the registrati~t1 ~lates to the RMV immediately if: 

· The vehicle has been sold or j unked and t he reg istration is not 
going to be transfer red to another vehicle. Keep a copy of the Bill 
of Sale, Title, and completed Reassignmem of Title f or your 
records to document the transfer . 

· You move to another state and you register the vehicle in that state. 

· The insurance policy is not renewed or is cancelled and t here is 
no plan to obtain a new policy. 

r--·----·------------·------------------------------~-------------------------------------------------~ 
Transfe!!ing Your Plates: Massac11usetts law <M .G.L. Chapter 90, section 2l allows you to transfer valid registration plates from this 
vehicle to a newly acquired new or used motor vehicle or trailer white you obtain insurance and a new registration. All of the following must 
be mer: I. You are at least ·ts years of age and you own the motor vehicle or trailer identified on this Registration Certificate; 2. You transfer 
ownership of th is vehicle to another person or permanently lose possession of it csuch as through repossession, etcJ; 3. The newly 
acquired vehicle is of the same vehicle type !passenger vehicle to passenger vehicle, trailer to trailer, etc.l; the same registration type 
!passenger to t.Jassenger. commercial to commercial); and t1as tt;e same number of wheels; anti, 4. Til e St!Iler and b~ p;operty 
complete the Assignmen t of the certificate of Title !for the newly acquired "used" vehlctel or certif icate of Origin !if a "new" vehlctel. If all 
of the above are met, you may operate the newly acquired vehicle with the transferred plates up to 5:00 pm of the 7th calendar day following 
the dare of transfer cor loss of possession>. The day of transfer or loss is day #1. During those 7 days, you must carry the Bill of Sale cor the 
dealer's Purchase Contracr) for the newly acquired vehicle and this Registration Certificate when operating the vehicle. See FAQs About the 
Seven-Day Registration Transfer Law on the RMV's website at www.mass.gov/rmv. 

No Insurance Card Required: Massachusetts's law does not require an insurance card. The law, M.G.L. Chapter 90, Section 34A and 
Chapter 175, section 113A requires the vehicle's owner to maintain a compulsory motor vehicle liabilitY insurance policy or bond for bodi ly injury 
coverage and property damage insurance. If an insurer is identified on the face of this Registration Certificate, it is required by law to 
electronically notifY t he RMV !Registry of Motor Vehicles> if coverage lapses. The vehicle owner is then notified by the RMV to obtain new 
insurance within 10 days or the registration will be revoked. Bonds are filed with the State Treasurer~ off ice. 

Be first in line by going online at www.mass.gov/rmv 
Schedule a Road Test Request ·a Duplicate Title 
Renew Your Driver's License Request a Duplicate Registration 

NEED TO VISIT AN RMV OFFICE? 

Renew Your Registration Change Your Address 
Pay Citations/Court Hearing Fee Cancel My Plate/Registration 
Replace Your Driver 's License Order a Special Plate 

SAVE TIME 
Complete Your 

Application Online! 

VISIT OUR ·wEBSITE FOR A FULL LIST OF AVAILABLE TRANSACTIONS 
S?I3061T 08!2018 



APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

APPT076_01_14_19 

C I T Y 0 F N E W B U R Y P 0 R T r:; i i. L ~-l L ,_ .J -~. f t i C::: 
~ ·,; •. lj ' '····'{:':'·];. T )A A 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR riL: , :.'-11 '· · ' ·~ ·' ''' 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P . O. Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT , MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

~\ 
·\J' ,t,C 

President and Members of the CJ~Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor ~ 

December 6, 2018 c\ ~-I \\j../'-
Re-Appointment _ \J 

~ --~ ,. ,_,. '1f'u· 52 
Z~i& Ut.l -o r.:: ' · 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as a member of the Affordable Housing Trust. This term will 
expire on January 1, 2021 . 

Susanne Marzi Cameron 
17 Oakland Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



APPT077_01_14_19 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY , MAYOR '•, ' " 0:-'"' 5 r .• '0 5 .-Luiti 1C..L - f::fi I : t 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

6o PLEA SANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-46 5-4402 FAX 

u\,\ 
President and Members of the \~j~

1 

~ 
City Council \\ 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor C \ \ 
\v• 

December 6, 2018 ·'-

Re-Appointment (J"l 
I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval , the following 
named individual as Electrical Inspector. This term will 
expire on January 1, 2020. 

David Zinck 
6 Laurel Road 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

' . 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D . HoLADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-46 5-4402 FAX \}\1 

fv ' 
President and Members of tQ\ 
City Council l \).) 

\. 
·~, 

Donna D. Holaday, ~r1'jtV ,, 
v 

December 6, 2018 --· 

Re-Appointment 

APPT078 01 14 19 

FIB o~·,--. - 6 ~ ,, ·,,. S' 
" _ ..., M:l lu· L 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval , the following named 
individual as a member of the Harbor Commission. This term will 
expire on January 1, 2022. 

Justin Dutcher 
7 Morin Road 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

·' 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

APPT079_01_1 4_1 9 

··· • o,...c ,.. ··; , ... s· · ld" \- -n '' : IU: / ••. 0 L v r.1. <-

To: 
y~ 

President and Members of the uY·' 
City Council ~ 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor ('/ / 
tV 

From: 

December 6, 2018 .11, 

Re-Appointment ~v'i 
Date: 

Subject: 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of Planning Board. Th is 
term will expire on January 31 , 2024. 

Tania Hartford 
22 Jackson Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBU RYPO RT , MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-46 5-4402 FAX 

APPT080 01 14 19 

~ I ·c' '\\!" 

8:' 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

President and Members of th~ , 
City Council l~ 

Donna D. Holaday, Mac or :~~ 
" 'J ' '\ 

December 6, 2018 J\ 
Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as Director Planning and Development. 
This term will expire on January 31, 2021. 

Andrew R. Port 
61 Water Street #5 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



ORDERS 



ORDR08 1 12 10 18 

ClflrY (Q lF NJE~VlBHU[]R_ YlPO)]l~.-1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Be it ordained by the City Counci l of the City ofNewburypoti as follows: 

2019 

City Council Meetings 7:30 PM in the Council Chambers, City Hall. 

January 14, 2019 
January 28, 2019 

February 11 , 2019 
February 25, 2019 

March 11 , 2019 
March 25, 2019 

April 08, 2019 
Aptil 29, 2019 

May 13, 2019 
May 28, 2019 

June10, 2019 
June 24, 20 19 

July 15,2019 

August 12, 20 19 
August 26, 2019 

September 09, 20 19 
September 30, 2019 

Tuesday Monday (May 27 , 2019 -Memorial Day) 

- - -
TABLED 



ORDR08 1 12 10 18 

October 15, 2019 Tuesdav 
October 28, 2019 

November 12, 2019 Tuesdav 
November 25, 20 19 

December 09, 2019 

Monday (October 14, 2019-Columbus Day) 

Monday (November 11, 2019- Veterans Day) 

In City Council December 10, 2018: 

- - -
TABLED 

Motion to approve by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Motion to 
amend, to approve January 14111 meeting only and table remainder of the order, by 
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted (1 no- OBrien). Motion to 
approve as amended by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted (1 no 
-OBrien). 



ORDR082 01 14 19 

CJ[1rY (QJF NlE~VJB'>lU[][~.-YlPO>lPL1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

January 14, 2019 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby amends the following fees for fire 
department permits and services, with deletions fi&&IJJ& stf:i&lv&fl Emfi itflli&iz.&fi and additions 
double-underlined and italicized: 

Smoke Detectors 

Home/Unit Safety Inspection 

Installation Single Family 

Installation Multi-Family 

Fire Alarm Systems (Panels) 

Without Master Box 

Sprinkler Systems 

Residential 

Commercial 

Oil Burner Installation/Repair 

Storage Tanks 

Up to 1,100 gallons 

Over 1,100 gallons 

Propane Tank Installation 

Up to 999 gallons 

Over 1 ,000 gallons 

LP Gas Storage 

$50 

$50 

$50/unit 



Flammable Liquids Storage Up to 165 gallons 

Maintain Underground Storage Tanks 

Removal of Tanks 

Above Ground Tank 

Below Ground Tank 

Tank Truck Permits 

Welding 

Blasting 

Fireworks 

Black Powder 

Model Rockets 

Tent- Commercial 

Combustible Fibers/ Dust 

Hazardous Materials Processing 

Unvented Gas Appliance 

Commercial Cooking 

Outside Burning 

Reports 

ORDR082 01 14 19 - - -

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



Newburyport Fire Department 
Office of the Fire Chief 

To: Mayor Holaday & Members of the City Council 

From: Chief Clu·istopher J. LeClaire, CFO 

Date: December 28, 20 18 

Re: NFD Fee Update 

The Newburypmt Fire Depmtment charges fees for a number of petmits, licenses and 
inspections. This list of fees has not been updated since it was enacted twenty years ago. 

As we conduct our Community Risk Reduction (Fire Prevention) activities across the city, 
both in commercial and residential occupancies, we are continually receiving feedback 
that our rates are significantly less than what other communities in the Commonwealth are 
charging. Real estate agents, for example, are amazed that our rates for inspections are 
more than 50% less that what they are charged elsewhere. 

As you can see from the attached fee schedule comparison, we should be charging as 
much as twice what we are now. This represents a significant change in revenue created 
for the city. The 1,000 annual inspections cunently generate $17,134.00. With the 
adoption of the updated fee schedule, the revenue could approach $35,000.00 each year. 

It is my recommendation, and my request, that the city council adopt the recommended fee 
schedule for NFD permits, licenses and inspections. 

As always, I am available to answer any questions you may have. 

Department 1Hemorandum 



Recommended 

Permit Type Newburyport Fee- Nbpt Wilmington Marblehead Chemsford 

Annua l MB Fee $300.00 $300.00 $250.00 $175.00 

Black Powder $50.00 $25.00 

Blasting Permit $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 

Cannon $0.00 
Combustible Fibers/Dust $50.00 
Copies $0.00 $10.00 $0.25 

CPR +7500' $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 

New Fire/CO lnsp $20.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 

Fire Alarm $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 

Fireworks $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 

Flammable $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 $12.50 

HM Processing $50.00 $50.00 

Commerican Cooking $50.00 $25.00 

LP Gas Storage $50.00 $50.00 

Oil Burner $25.00 $50.00 $25.00 $50.00 

Oil Tank Storage $50.00 $50.00 

Outside Burning $10.00 
Propane 25-50 $50.00 $25.00 

Reports $10.00 $5.00 $5.00 

Sprinkler 25-50 $50.00 $25.00 $50.00 

Tank Install 25-50 $50.00 
Tank Removal $25.00 $50.00 $25.00 $50.00 

Tank Truck $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 

Tent $50.00 $50.00 

Unvented Gas App liance $50.00 

Welding $50.00 $25.00 $50.00 



1/7/2019 General Law- Part I, Tille XX, Chapler 148. Section 10A 

Part I ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT 

Title XX PUBLIC SAFETY AND GOOD ORDER 

Chapter 148 FIRE PREVENTION 

Section 1 OA HEADS OF FIRE DEPARTMENTS; PERMITS; INSPECTIONS; 

RECORDS; FEES; LIST OF FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADS 

Section 1 OA. The head of the fire department in each city, town or fire 

district shall grant, in accordance with the rules and regulations of the 

board, such permits for use in such city, town or fire district as may be 

required by such rules and regulations, and make such inspections 

therein, and have and exercise such powers and duties in connection 

therewith, as the marshal may direct. The head of the fire department 

shall keep a record of every permit so issued, and shall furnish the 

marshal with such information in respect to such permits as he may 

require. The head of the fire departtnent or the marshaltnay revoke any 

such permit for cause. A fee of $25 may be charged by the head of the 

fire departtnent for any pennit granted under this section, unless 

otherwise set in a town by the board of selectmen or town council, or in a 

city by the mayor, but such fee shall not exceed $50 except as provided in 

this paragraph. If a smoke detector inspection, conducted pursuant to 

section 26F, and a carbon monoxide alarm inspection, conducted 

pursuant to section 26Fl/2, are conducted simultaneously, the owner shall 

not be subject to an additional fee for the carbon monoxide alarm 

htlps://malegislature .gov/Laws/Generallaws/Parti!TitleXX/C hapter148/Section 1 OA 112 



1/7/2019 General Law- Part I. Ti tle XX. Chapter 148. Section 10A 

inspection. The fee for either a carbon monoxide alann inspection or a 

smoke detector inspection, conducted separately, shall not exceed: $50 

for a single-family dwelling or a single dwelling unit; $100 for a 2? 

fatnily dwelling; $150 for any building or structure with 6 or fewer 

residential units; and $500 for any building or structure with more than 6 

units. 

The clerk of each city and town shall annually, not later than April first, 

transmit to the marshal in writing the na1ne and official address of the 

head of the fire depmiment in his city or town, or in the fire district or 

districts in which his town is located or which is or are established within 

his town. 

https :1/malegislature .gov/Laws/GeneraiLaws/Parti/TitleXX/Chapter1 48/Section 1 OA 212 



Salisbury Fire Department 
37 Lafayette Road 

Salisbury, MA 01952 
978-465-3631 

Chief Scott Carrigan 

Penn it Fee Propose Increase 2019 

Residential Plan Review 

Commercial Plan Review Under 7,500 Sq. Ft. 
Over 7,500 Sq. Ft 

Sprinkler System Plan Review Under 15,000 Sq. Ft 
Over 15,000 Sq. Ft 

Underground Storage Tank Install Under 5,000 Gallon 
Over 5,000 Gallon 

Underground Storage Tank Removal 1,000 Gallons to 5,000 

Aboveground Storage Tank Removal 

Underground Storage Permit 
Oil Bumer 
Tank Tmck 
Blasting 
Flammable Liquid Storage Pennit 
Fireworks 
Portable Heating 
Spray Booth Paint Storage 
Cutting and Welding 
Propane Installation 

Buming Petmit 

*Inspection required 

Under 330 
Over 330 

$25.00 to $50.00* 

$25.00 to $50.00* 
$100.00 no increase* 

$25.00 to $50.00 
$75.00 to $ 100.00 

$25 .00 to $50.00* 
$200.00 no increase* 

$25.00 to $50.00* 

$25.00 to $50.00* 
$50.00 no increase* 

$25.00 to $50.00* 

$10.00 no increase 



COMMITTEE ITEMS 



January 14, 2019 
Committee Items Budget & Finance 

TRAN036_12_10_18- HR Sal Dir $2000 to HR Ad $500, HR Supplies $1500 



TRAN036_12 _ _:-10_18 · 

Department: Human Resources 
Submitted by: Lori Bunyan , HR Director Date Submitted: 12/10/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Needed: 
positions in the City. 

Transfer To: 

HR SAL DIRECTOR YTD Bal: $ 58,160.82 -------------------------------- ------~----
01152001 -51101 Trans In: $ -------------------------------- ------------
$2,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
--~---------------------------- ~----------
Due to a vacancy in this position at the start of the fiscal year. 

HR ADVERTISING YTD Bal: $ 913.88 -------------------------------- ------------
01152002-53009 Trans In: $ -------------------------------- ------------
$500.00 Trans Out: $ -------------------------------- ------------
To pay for the necessary advertising required to recruit and fill open 

Account Name HR OFFICE SUPPLIES YTD Bal: $ 428.48 
Account Number: 01152004-54200 Trans In: $ --'-----------
Amount: $1,500.00 Trans Out: $ ------------
Why are Funds Needed: This line item was reduced from $3,000 to $1,500 in FY2018. I am 

requesting that the line item increase back to $3,000 for FY19 as a result of additional mailings that have 

been and will be required, as well as office equipment that was needed to set up the new 1st floor HR office. 

HR and payroll was centralized out of the same space to help improve service to employees !retirees. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval : (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 

/c;l/J/1;/ 
ld.. \3. \ I ~ 



January 14, 2019 
Committee Items-License & Permits 

• COMM099 _12_10_18 2019 Class II Vehicle License- Plum Autoworks, Inc. 
• COMM100_12_10_18 2019 Class II Vehicle License - RL Currie Corp. 
• COMM101 12 10 18 2019 Class II Vehicle License- LCA Motors - - -
• COMM102_12_10_18 2019 Class II Vehicle License- State Automotive Repair 



COMM099_12_10_18 ''"" 
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

•. --... : ~ .. -.. .. _-..i' 

r;.,;f '~' t:!.r~-:--. ·s G>:"'ft, ·,:-
OF H:l':' 'J''~t lyn· .• -c-T --! '•' '-

- - ---- - ----------'''-'-' . ._ n~ v .. 1 riJh ,. HA 

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 

OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES 

OR PARTS THEREOF 

~ · C' ,., 
U· J(. 

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a _____ _ 
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with 
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. 

1. What is the name of the concern? £lu 1m Qvk t A)~ =r;;r..c ..-

Business address of concern. No. 7f S-.f.M&1 Ave St., 

1\ie_..v \, V 'r1 ru± j'Yl.il: Q I "l 5 0 City ~ Town. 

2. Is the above concern an individual, co-partnership, an association or a corporation? ____ _ 

Coxp 
3. If an individual, state full name and residential address . 

4. If a co-partnership , state full names and residential addresses of the persons composing it. 

5. If an association or a corporation, state full names and residential addresses of the principal officers. 

President N 'PCV:~ T l e."<\...~ 
\\. /( 

Secretary---------- - - ---- -----------------

Treasurer _ _ ,_l _ _ ________ l _l _ __________ _______ __ _ 

6. Are you engaged principally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? ~ e S 

If so, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles? _ ___,lJ=->!'f"'--~-----------
Is your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? ---l¥r-·_,e:..;:,5..,__ _ _ ___ _ 

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? _ ___:N...::.....c""' _ ________ ___ _ 

FORM 53 H OBBS 8c W ARREN, PUB LISHERS - REVIS ED 



7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the business. 

8. Are you a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? ---+f\'>J.\...l..(?).l--=--------
(Yes or No) 

If so, state name of manufactuer ---------------------------

9. Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class I? ____ NP/.!.O...L.,,..,---______ _ 
(Yes or No) 

10. Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof? __ \.{-'--'e::..,_,S"-----
~\ \_ ~m~ 

liso,inwhMchy~town_~~~e~~~o~~~~¥G~~~±~------------------II 
Did you receive a license? ~ e,<; For what year? ___ ___ _ 

()es or No) 

11 . Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other state to deal in motor vehicles or parts thereof 

· ever been suspended or revoked? __ ___,N_,_,.O"----~-
(Yes or :"Jo) · 

IMPORTANT 

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH 

FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS 

HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF 

YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT 

REVOCATION OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED. 

NoTE: If the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the 

application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59) 



ISSUED THROUGH 

A. A. DORITY COMPANY 
BOSTON 

CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE 

The NGM Insurance Company, hereinafter called the Company, hereby continues in 
force its MA Used Car Dealer Bond Number 148623 

in the sum ofTwentv-Five Thousand dollars ($25,000.00) 

on behalf of 

located at 

in favor of 

Plum Auto Works, Inc. 

71 Storey Ave 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

City of Newburyport, MA 

for the term beginning December 31, 2018 and ending on December 31,2019, subject to all 
covenants and conditions of said bond. 

This Continuation is executed upon the express condition that the Company's liability shall 
not be cumulative and shall be limited at all times by the amount of the penalty stated in the bond. 

In witness whereof, the Company has caused this instrument to be signed by its duly . 
authorized Attorney-in-Fact and its Corporate Seal to be hereto affixed this day, November 1, 2018 

NGM Insurance Company 

By~~ 
Katie E. Connor c;v" Attorney-in-Fact 

A. A. Dority Company, Inc. 

262 Washington Street, Suite 99 

Boston, MA 02108 

(617) 523-2935 Fax: 617-523-1707 



·, 

COMM100_1 2_10_18 I 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS " :-- ..... 

t : j :t (;~~-;;:1' ·~'!-)r:.r· .: 
OF ~·~tl·-·~-- - ... _..._. • ,._ ~,.._ 

- ----- ----------- \ t_ d ~:d . .:-t·~~rrG~l, ~A 

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 

OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES 

OR PARTS THEREOF 

Pfl I : I 9 

SLt!O ~ D I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a _____ _ 
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with 
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. 

1. What is the name of the concern? _ ___ f<_, __ L_· __ C_u __ r_r_,_€.. __ C __ o __ r_ P_, __ _ 

Business address of concern. No. __ G _ __ /V' __ e-._v..J ___ A_""_- _s_ru __ r_e. __ IC._JJ _ _____ St., 

___ ..L;V-'-_e.._w _ _ b_v_r-_7-f-L-~"-o=--n-_·r ___ _ _______ ____ City - Town. 

2. Is the above concern an individual, co-partnership, an association or a corporation? ____ _ 

e o 11- _r:J o n__ /}- " o AI 

3. If an individual, state full name and residential address . 

4. If a co-partnership, state full names and residential addresses of the persons composing it. 

I'J/It 

5. If an association or a corporation, state full names and residential addresses of the principal officers. 

President Rn t-J 7' L C r n L . 1ft ho r t!..Jl!L.v-V /2.t:J Vv'ecT /Ve..,../ .. ,..,.. 1t(, , 
/I I I 

Secretary-------- - ------ - -----------------
If I I 

Treasurer-------- --- --- --- - -------- - ------

6. Are you engaged principally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? 

If so, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles? ___ ...LN--'-0--=------------
Is your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? ___ Y;__~_.S _____ _ 
Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? ----- -----'-N_:__· _0 ____ ___ _ 

F ORM 53 H OBBS 8c W ARREN, P UB LISHERS· REVISED 

---1 



-~---.-~~ . -- ·· ·-,-- ------

7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the business. 

S lfc.12-v fj.. 1 N c / v D; ,._ 5 r1 I o o o o 7- s '1' f T co )J c r-e rr;_ 8 !" c1 c. 

/301L-DtAr5 - flar,...fi""') !ZR,t ,crt~ /''-tc!Ltr7[5 /'t.f t.-uef( .-1-S 

o FF1 c£.,5 

8. Are you a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? ______ N_ O ______ _ 
(Yes or No) 

If so, state name of manufactuer -------------- -------------

9. Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class 1? ------:--:--N---:-:-0 _____ _ 
(Yes or No) 

10. Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof? ___ Y.::_;;~::...:J_' __ 

If so, in what city - town .N Lt.-/ B "' fl... 11' o /1-f 

(Yes or No) 

y 'iL~ 
Did you receive a license? ------~----

(Yes or No) 
For what year? 20tJ~ - '}.0/8 "t/-

11. Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other state to deal in motor vehicles or parts thereof 

·, ever been suspended or revoked? ___ N_o ____ _ 
(Yes or No) 

Residence Ill 6eo r 6-£ rp (....<1 AJ ~LJ 
?ueJ T Ne-(..A/_fc.-7 M4 OJ9i>:) 

IMPORTANT 

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH 

FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS 

HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF 

YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT 

REVOCATION OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED. 

N OTE: If the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the 

application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59) 



~Libert): \fl Mutual.. 
SURETY 

........... 

Continuation Certificate 

Boston 
20 Riverside Road 
Mail Stop 03AN 
Weston, Massachuseus 02493-2281 
+1 (800) 647-11 13 rax: +1 (866) 547-4882 

To be attached to and form a part of surety bond number LSF006317 (the "Bond"), cross reference bond number 50104 79 for Used 
Dealers and Salesmen dated the 25th day of October, 2007, in the penal sum of 25,000 USD issued by The Ohio Casualty Insurance 
Company as surety (the "Surety"), on behalf of RL Currie Corp as principal (the "Principal"), in favor of CITY OF NEWBURYPORT , as 
obligee (the "Obligee"). 

The Surety hereby certifi"es that this Bond is continued in full force and effect until the 25th day of October, 2019, subject to all 
covenants and conditions of said Bond. 

Said Bond has been continued in force upon the express condition that the full extent of the Surety's liability under said Bond, and this 
and all continuations thereof, for any loss or series of losses occurring during the entire time the Surety remains on said Bond, shall in no 
event, either individually or in the aggregate, exceed the penal sum of the Bond. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has set its hand and seal this 27th day of July, 2018. 

The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company 
(Surety) 

~~ ~ By: I ,..,,-
Timothy A. Mikolajewski, Assistant Secretary 

LMIC-3300 



·, 

-·--- --~·~ ..... - ----

) 

. c ~ m p a 55 N~::;;pa:~~~~:g~gso 
auto works 978-465-3360 

• Oil Changes-~ Brakes -Exhaust · MASSACHUSETTS 

.: !~r0~~~~i~~~it~g • ff$Z£\GQ 
VEHICLE CHECK • Electrical - Diagnostics ®. 

• St~te lnspecti~_I)S . , V - CleanerAir • .SaferRoads 

• Complete Car Care ~ ~ • d?.RLCurrie 

Randy L. Currie 
randy@compassautoworks.com 

~Corporation 
;•. 

978-465-3360 office 
978-375-3856 cell 
978-465-8927 fax 

I 
I 

I 
I 



COMM101_12_10_18 · 
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACH USETTS 

___________ OF ___________________ __ 

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 

OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES 

OR PARTS THEREOF 

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a C/Ct..S..f :;a:::. 
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with 
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. 

1 . What is the name of the concern? __ t:;_I--_C=-:_A-_:______L/1____!..,..:...o...!.j(--=o--=v--=s------------------------...:.__-

Business address of concern. No. __(_ __ ___..!_J-_!.f..:...-=-----__:_--=-~L_____r::=---r...:...(..:._v _a-_______________ St., 

__________________________ .,!CM-'!,._~ __ /;_u_lif-F--=--"----"------------- City - Town. 

2. Is the above concern an individual, co-partnership, an association or a corporation? :l1dJ,;/' d:tA. <t. ( 

3. If an individual, state full name and residential address. 

C h{{ f{.e_j C It' If a.cc.-o ij Lf Ua- .r y 
I 

4. If a co-partnership, state full names and residential addresses of the persons composing it. 

5. If an association or a corporation, state full names and residential addresses of the principal officers. 

President ______________________________________________________ _ 

Secretary _____________________________ ________________________ _ 

Treasurer _ _ _ ___ _ ____________________________ _ ______ _ 

6. Are you engaged principally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? '/.e.. .S 

If so, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles? -..~flv~/J....L _______________ _____ _ 
'{.t2 $ Is your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? -1--(---------------

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? ~1f-lA-'-}-="D~--------------------

fORM 53 HOBBS 6: WARREN . PUBLISHERS · REVISED 



7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the business. 

S::~Z--f-t- d f t~l 5 e ~ (.{.u •. Jo l'ft <) ~ ,'/ e...s tJl/ e. rf {h.e_ /11 f,(_/"fl vt fQD "1 

8. Are you a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? -----!--_ll.uf~D==--,------
<Yes or No) 

If so , state name of manufactuer 

9. Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class 1? _/jf_-=-~-----------
(Yes or No) 

10. Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof? -~~r-~..::....:5::__ _ _ 
J ..).-- (Yes or No) 

If so,inwhatcity ~town~~~~~· ~b-~=;~t~f~O~~~l _____________________ _ 
I ~ 

Did you receive a license? --+f-&S-=--=~-------- For what year? 2!Jo.r io p(.f?Se/1 L 
(Yes or No) f 

11. Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other state to deal in motor vehicles or parts thereof 

· ever been suspended or revoked? __ ;v'-"---""0~---'---
(Yes or :>lo) 

IMPORTANT 

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH 

FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS 

HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF 

YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT 

REVOCATION OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED. 

NoTE: If the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate o f the 

application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59) 



~ .. .,~ .... -- -=----·--'-- '--"--~ - -·..,. .... -~ .. _: __ . ..._ ---------
COMM1 02_1 2_10_1 8•·-~ 

.1 ; -' 

T HE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSAChi.WSlr7-f"~~~-f>}~.1~"-·· ,_ 
V I j . • v -.. &.. !. 1-\ .J \" r· rL t. 

Ci'+y OF Ne..t-\J ~VIV"1 eu+ttfr uUE YF'iJf(!, MA 

APPLICATION }~OR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 

OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES 

OR PARTS THEREOF 

·2 
I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a _____ _ 

class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with 
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. 

1. What is. the name of the concern? S t- avl e A-u.J-o VVL o -\-\ v e... rCvf C<..-i v 

Business address of concern. No. I a.~..i ::~::lr_...:.R..::tl.::..::.:GVt:::..:....e.=--_O::;:__,vt~e:.__ __________ St. , 

----'Nc..::....::::'-=W~~ IA.~V\.I=:)Hf-:....::O....:..V--=t __ ----L..M:::....::....:.A--...:..._;_. _.....:::0---!{....:q:_S_O ___ ----,--___ City- Town. 

2. Is the above concern an individual, co-patinership, an association or a corporation? ____ _ 

L-L- c C <;{ ~cate tv\ e.vvt~e.v) . -

3. If an individuai, state full name and residential address . 

L-LC ~ ~- de. 8-QrvtctrJo 

4. 1f a co-partnership, state full names and residential addresses of the . per~ons composing it. 

5. If an association or a corporation, sratdull names and residemial addresses of the principal officers. 

President--------- - ---- --- -------- - --- - - -

Secretary--- - ---------------- - --- - ------

Tre~urer ___ _ ________________________________________________ _ 

6. Are you engaged principally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? _tv_b_ 
?--)~ 

If so, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles? ------ - ---- -----

Is your pr~nc~al business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? __ N__::o ___ ___ _ 

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? _ _ ~_c _____________ _ 

FORM 53 H oaas & WARREN. PUBLISHERS - REV ISED 



7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the business. 

IC)I,. ((ot...t-\ e Ovt-e I }-Je.t,uk~U.V'-'Jrovt ~~ loc..Q.:tt..A_jv\.)\- ScLA:i··h of~"-(_ YLov.-h. Ovvc. 

+vc~f·hc dvdt . 3tcU:e .Avl-ovV\o·h'vt i'2.e.,p~1V c!t.C..LA..fle~ G\.[pvo.:<....(vtA~k~ 

1/-z. of Ci. ~\.llv"i.d ~u.ilc;liVV:J ~~ l\.. \-'e. \-uti "£.(1\.JN v. Au.i-o v-e.pcd v l;cc;jS 

C.c v'-JedV7 (I +-s ~a\. 5 o.._.,d) t' ~1 

(Yrs or Nn) 

If so, state name of manufactuer 

9. Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class 1? ~---tJ ~~ ______ _ 
. (fum~ 

10. Have you ever apptied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof? _ _ \J,_f'-"5'---· 
1 ·cs orNe>J 

W e...u.ll - I I ... lA w~ A- . A • VT If so, in wbat City- rown ___ .::....::..~Vf..:::'-"-.::..":.........;;;;;Ht-:-f:....IJ~V\..~-+--=-v~v' _____ _ _ ______ ~-

Did ~qu rece~ve a license? ___ .....,\-'1-i..t____,..) _____ _ 
( (\"e.s or:'-/(!) 

For what year? '2.0\ \o - '2-fl \.~ 

11. Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other state to deal in motor vehicles or pruts thereof 

·• everbeen suspended or revoked? _ _ tJ_·a ____ _ 
~\e. or :-lo) 

Residence 

IMPORTANT 

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WJTH 

FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS 

HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF 

YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT 

REVOCAT ION OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED. 

NOTE: If the applieam has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the 

application with the registrar. (See Sec. S9) 



January 14, 2019 
Committee Items

Planning & Development 

1. APPT075_12_ 10_18 Jennifer Blanchet 4 Island Ln, Newbury Zoning 
Admin 12/31/2020 

2. ODNC027_11_13_18 Zoning Map Amendment- Storey Ave 



cITy 0 F NEwBuRy p tG-R .T ·· ·· ;:,. ·,'~--- ·" s.: ~ : l1 .. ~ • • :-· • ...:.\ 0 '- j r r ; c: 
0 FF I cE oF T HE MAYOR ~~E WLU:·: N Jh r. 1"1A 

Do NNA D . HoLADAY, MA1~tDEC _5 PM 2: 05 
6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 550 

NEWB URYP ORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

To: 

(~\ 
~tv \.\ 

.. ~ ~ 
, - \ 

President and Members of thEl City Council 
' . \V 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor tt'· 
,....,__ I~ 

From: 

Date: November 29, 2018 · r· 
\ ~· 

Subject: Re-Appointment 
·\...~ 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as the Zoning Administrator fo r the City 
of Newburyport. This term will expire on December 31 , 
2020. 

Jennifer Blanchet 
4 Island Lane 

Newbury, MA 01951 



ODNC027 11 13 18 - - -
LATE FILE 

ClllrY <OlF NJE\~VJBHU[JR. Y 1PO>JR.1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

November 13, 2018 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newbmyport as follows: 

APPENDIX A: ZONING ORDINANCE OF T HE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

Section III-C --Zoning map. 

THAT the Zoning Map of said Zoning Ordinance entitled "Zoning Map of the City of Newbmyport" be 
amended pursuanno Section III-D "Changes to Zoning Map" such that all parcels located within tl1e green 
shaded areas of the City are changed from tl1e Business One (B-1) District to the Residential Two (R-2) 
District, as depicted on the attached map entitled "Zoning Map Change - Proposed," dated November 7, 
2018. 

Councillor Latt)' G. Giunta 

Councillor Thomas F. OBrien 



Zoning Map Change - Proposed 
November 13, 2018 

ODNC027 11 13 18 
LATE FILE 


	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes_12_10_18
	Communications
	1st Reading Appointments
	Susanne Marzi Cameron
	David Zinck
	Justin Dutcher
	Tania Hartford
	Andrew R. Port


	Regular Agenda
	Orders
	ORDR081_12_10_18
	ORDR082_01_14_19


	Committee Items
	Budget & Finance
	TRAN036_12_10_18

	License & Permit
	COMM099_12_10_18
	COMM100_12_10_18
	COMM101_12_10_18
	COMM102_12_10_18

	Planning & Development
	APPT075_12_10_18
	ODNC027_11_13_18




